

# Quail Hollow Middle

---

## Meeting Minutes

**Meeting Date:** 02/12/2024 - 7:45am

**Title:** SIT Agenda w/ Lighthouse

**Location:**

---

### Attendance

**Team Members:** Lisa Cox, Rachael Neill, Jennifer Rose

**Guests:** Stacey Fernandez, Holly Shelton, Allison Pearce, Chinreye Reid, Delmonica Gallipeau, Tammy Ewers

**Minutes:** Celebrate recent successes

Review and respond to coaching comments

Approval of last meeting's minutes

Old Business

Indicators to Assess-Create-Monitor

***Indicators Assessed***

***Objectives Planned For***

***Monitor (updates made)***

Additional Agenda Items

**Action Taken:**

1. March 19th-20th, 2024 (5th grade field trips)

Potentially rotating 5th graders around between Media Center, MPR, and the tours

Approx. 400 students in total (200 per day)

Next steps? Simmons will be in touch with groups that are performing.

2. Access/MAP Incentive-outside time, snack cart

1:00-2:45 football field/HAT spots available

Homeroom time

If students grew 3 points they go outside

3. Black History Month

Teachers each assigned a person to decorate doors. On Progress report night, Parents will vote for the homeroom that wins.

Poem contest through ELA and SS classes. Top students from each grade will be performing poems at the Black History Program.

Spirit week February 20-23. Black History program on February 23rd (Pep Rally schedule for that day)

4. SIT/ Lighthouse: Merging makes sense because there will be more input from people who are invested.

Guidelines 50/50 staff/parents

15 official voting members

Once a month meetings

\*\* April progress report pick up night\*\*

Recruit PTSA members and SIT Members

February 27th Progress Report

Next Meeting

Date:

Time:

Title:

Location:

Adjourn

8:30am